May 3, 1961

Mr. Wayne J. Spears T ;31:7}“ e
74,2 Petroleum Building ‘\MV
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Form C-103, Stout State MA",
Well # 1, Unit A, Sec. 21-1$S-29E.

Dear Mr. Spears:

We are returning the enclosed Form C-103 for the second time in order
that you may fill in on it the amount of cement used. Until this in-
formation is completed and returned to us, the second Form C-103
cannot be approved and distributed.

Please fi11 in the amount of cement used and return to this office
at your sarly convenience.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MLA/sa Y. L. Armstrong
Enel: Form C-103
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